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Delgado, Paige

From: Delgado, Paige
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 10:56 PM
To: Bode, Jonathan
Cc: Renzo.Bulgarelli@gd-ots.com; mikefavor@msn.com; Mike Favor 

(Mike.Favor@eqonline.com); Malone, George; Fife, Greg; Webster, Susan
Subject: RE: EQ WORK PLAN Rev 3-31-2014 replacement pages.pdf
Attachments: Paige Delgado.vcf

Jon, Renzo, and Mike ‐ 
 
Please see my approval of the Work Plan, with stipulated language. If an official letter is required/requested, I can 
generate one once I’m in the office next week. Please let me know if you have any questions or issues. 
 
Thanks 
 
EPA approves the Removal Workplan to initiate work the week of 14 April 2014, however, EPA hereby requires 
modifications to the 12‐14 month duration proposed in the Removal Schedule, as provided in the Removal Project 
Schedule included in the Removal Workplan. The modifications include the EPA requirement that GD/ATK shall 
continually explore any and all options for reuse, recycling, and disposal (on or off‐site) in order to expedite the 
proposed Removal Schedule and shorten the proposed Removal Schedule. This EPA approval with modifications requires 
GD/ATK to submit written monthly reports (i.e., due every 30 days from EPA’s approval with modifications) to the EPA 
OSC regarding the following: 
 
‐ the progress and status of GD/ATK’s evaluation of additional options for reuse, recycling, and disposal (on or off‐site); ‐
GD/ATK’s analysis of the current schedule/operations and updates to the proposed 12 ‐14 month Removal Schedule; ‐
GD/ATK’s plans and efforts to reduce the duration of the proposed 12‐14 month Removal Schedule. 
 
In addition to the monthly reports, GD/ATK will verbally provide weekly notifications (i.e., due every week from EPA’s 
approval with modifications) to the EPA OSC concerning the progress of additional options for reuse, recycling, and 
disposal (on or off‐site) identified, that may serve to shorten the overall duration of the proposed Removal schedule. 
The monthly reports and verbal notifications will provide EPA and GD/ATK with information to reduce the proposed 12‐
14 month Removal Schedule.  EPA will also use the above‐cited information to determine a final schedule within six (6) 
months of submission of the first written monthly report. 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Bode, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Bode@ATK.COM] 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 3:15 PM 
To: Delgado, Paige 
Cc: Renzo.Bulgarelli@gd‐ots.com; mikefavor@msn.com; Mike Favor (Mike.Favor@eqonline.com) 
Subject: EQ WORK PLAN Rev 3‐31‐2014 replacement pages.pdf 
 
Hi Paige: 
 
Attached are replacement pages for the work plan containing edits relevant to last week's discussions. 
 
Let us know if there's anything else needed from us on this item. 
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Thanks! 
 
Jon 
 
 
Jon Bode, PE 
Director Corporate Environmental Management Alliant Techsystems Inc. (ATK) 
7480 Flying Cloud Drive 
Minneapolis, MN 55344‐3720 
Ph.   952/351‐2871 
Fax  952/351‐3028  
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